From: John Lagerling [s{={sZXO2 1 S0 R SV X0 &
To: Lan Roche [JE)Nea SR\, Hiroshi Lockheimer [JEINSIIEREIIIISE, (Patrick
EIEWWAREDACTED - PRIVACY:

Sent: Tue, 21 Jan 2014 11:06:54 -0800
Subject: Fwd: GMS and Now

maybe [ am oversharing with you guys, but in the interest of being really smart in how we
manage Samsung in this intensive stage (fwd:ing fyi)

From: John Lagerling [RS8/ IS0 R\ ¢
Date: Tue, Jan 21, 2014 at 11:06 AM
Subject: GMS and Now

To: REDACTED - PRIVACY

Hi Hankil
Wanted to send to personal notes.

REDACTED - SBI/NR

2) We saw this leak: hittp://www.theverge.com/2014/1/20/5326682/samsung-galaxy-s3-home-

L“;—bx* 1 OO IC~-TIOW
Interesting to see how the perception is indeed that this appears to be something born out of the
Now concept. I know you reacted negatively to my comment in the meeting about this, but it is

not only my perception I believe.

Thanks again for the meeting in Suwon. Let's start planning for our February engagement as
well. See you on the 28th.

Regards,
john
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